ORBAY
COUNCIL g ~a =y
Wednesday, 5 February 2020

4 LICENSING COMMITTEE N\

A meeting of Licensing Committee will be held on
Thursday, 13 February 2020

commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus,
K Torquay, TO1 3DR /

Members of the Committee

Councillor Ellery (Chairman)

Councillor Amil Councillor Kavanagh
Councillor Atiya-Alla Councillor Kennedy
Councillor Brown Councillor Barbara Lewis
Councillor Mandy Darling Councillor Mills
Councillor Dart Councillor Pentney
Councillor Doggett Councillor Sykes
Councillor Foster Councillor John Thomas

A prosperous and healthy Torbay

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android Device
or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to request a
copy in another format or language please contact:

Lisa Antrobus, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/

(a)

(b)

LICENSING COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Apologies
To receive any apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Minutes
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting of this
Committee held on 5 December 2019.

Declarations of interest

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees 2020-21

To consider an objection received to the advertised increase in the
fees relating to the Torbay Council Drivers Licence, which is
required to drive Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles.

(2)

(Page 3)

(Pages 4 - 17)



Agenda Item 2

ORBAY
COUNCIL iy

Minutes of the Licensing Committee
5 December 2019
- Present :-

Councillor Ellery (Chairman)

Councillors Atiya-Alla, Brown, Doggett, Foster, Kavanagh, Sykes and John Thomas

76. Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Amil, Cowell, Mills and
Barbara Lewis.

77. Unmet Demand Study and cleaner vehicles

The Committee considered the submitted report further to the Licensing
Committee recommendations dated 15t November 2018. This report provides an
update following the 2018 Unmet Demand Study and the potential for significant
unmet demand within three years, together with considerations for the provision of
less polluting vehicles.

Resolved:
The Licensing Committee approved the recommendations as follows:

(i) That the necessary procurement exercise will be conducted in order to
engage the services of an appropriate provider for the purpose of
undertaking a Survey of Unmet Demand to be conducted in October 2020
and reported to this Committee in early 2021.

(i) That a report will be presented to Licensing Committee by the end of July
2020, providing a range of options and considerations to move towards a
requirement for a ‘green’ fleet of licensed vehicles at a future date.

(i) That the current single vacant seasonal and single full Hackney Carriage

plates remain unfilled pending the outcome of the Survey of Unmet
Demand, as outlined in (i) above.

Chairman/woman

Page 3



Agenda ltem 5

QRBAY
BAY_

Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title: Hackney Carriage & Private Hire Licence Fees 2020-21

Wards All

Affected:

To: Licensing Committee On: 13 February 2020

Key Decision: Yes

Change to Yes Change to No
Budget: Policy
Framework:

Contact Officer: Gary O’Shea
Telephone: 01803 208025

Y8 E.mail: Gary.Oshea@torbay.gov.uk

1. What we are trying to achieve

1.1 This report requests that Members consider an objection received to the
advertised increase in the fees relating the Torbay Council Drivers Licence, which
is required to drive Hackney Carriages and Private Hire Vehicles. Members are
asked to make a recommendation to Full Council on whether the increase is
reasonable, with a view to recovering the cost of issue and adminstration.

2. Recommendation(s) for decision

2.1 That the Licensing Committee agrees to
Recommend to Full Council that the fees set for 2020/21 in relation to Torbay
Council Drivers Licence be agreed at the level as advertised on 15" January 2020.

3. Key points and reasons for recommendations

3.1  Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of the Licensing of Hackney
Carriage vehicles and Private Hire vehicles, their drivers and operators within
Torbay.

3.2 The Licensing of the above functions is legislated in the main through the Town

Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976 part Il (the 1976 Act)

Page 4



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Under Section 70 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976,
there is a requirement for Torbay Council to advertise its fees with respect to
Vehicles and Operators if they are set above the specified fee. To demonstrate
transparency all the fees and charges were advertised, all be that most had not
changed. In line with the advert, representations could be made over a period of
28 days and considered by the Council. In retrospect it was realised that Driver
Licences fees did not require to be advertised, but having received a
representation it is only right and proper that it is considered.

Mr Le Huray makes a number of valid points in his representation though most
relate to none fee setting matters. Those that relate to fee setting matters are
covered in detail below, but in summary the author of the report believes Torbay
Council complies with the legal requirements and subsequent best practice when
setting its fees. Its methodology allows for projected income and costs, and this
has been reviewed and supported by the Finance Team. In practice Drivers
Licence fees have not risen during the period of 2013/14 through to 2018/19, while
a new on line system was implemented and the Council moved from one year to
three licences as required by legislation.

Projected calculations based upon known costs and income for fee setting in
2019/20 and now in proposed fee setting in 2020/21 show that Torbay Council
was moving into a significant potential deficit unless it put its fees up. This it has
therefore done. The fee calculation spreadsheet, can be seen in Appendix 3, and
will be referred to at the hearing to provide clarification to Members and those
present how these figures are arrived at.

The provision to challenge Torbay Councils fee setting in this regard is byway of
Judicial Review.

For more detailed information on this proposal please refer to Annex A.
Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Page 5



Annex A — Supporting information to Report

Al.

Al.l

Al.2

Al.3

Al4

Al5

Al.6

Introduction and history

Torbay Council is the Licensing Authority in respect of the Licensing of Hackney
Carriage vehicles and Private Hire vehicles, their drivers and operators within
Torbay.

The Licensing of the above functions is legislated in the main through the Town
Police Clauses Act 1847 and the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1976 part .

On the 15" January 2020, Torbay Council, by way of Public Notice, advertised its
fees and charges regarding its Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing
function allowing members of the public to raise objections in the following 28
days.

Section 70(2) of the 1976 Act provides that the fee that can be charged for vehicle
licences and operator licences shall not exceed £25 or “such other sums as a
district council may, subject to the following provisions of this subsection, from
time to time determine”. The “following provisions” referred to are contained in
sections 70(3) to (5), which provide:

“(3)(a) If a district council determines that the maximum fees specified in
subsection (2) of this section should be varied they shall publish in at least one
local newspaper circulating in the district a notice setting out the variation
proposed, drawing attention to the provisions of paragraph (b) of this subsection
and specifying the period, which shall not be less than twenty-eight days from the
date of the first publication of the notice, within which and the manner in which
objections to the variation can be made.

The Act goes on to say

(4) If no objection to a variation is duly made within the period specified in the
notice referred to in subsection (3) of this section, or if all objections so made are
withdrawn, the variation shall come into operation on the date of the expiration of
the period specified in the notice or the date of withdrawal of the objection or, if
more than one, of the last objection, whichever date is the later.

(5) If objection is duly made as aforesaid and is not withdrawn, the district council
shall set a further date, not later than two months after the first specified date, on
which the variation shall come into force with or without modification as decided
by the district council after consideration of the objections.

As members will note, there is no reference in Section 70 of the Act regarding
Driver Licences, as this is covered under section 53 (2) which states:

“‘Notwithstanding the provisions of the Act of 1847, a district council may demand
and recover for the grant to any person of a licence to drive a hackney carriage,
or a private hire vehicle, as the case may be, such a fee as they consider
reasonable with a view to recovering the costs of issue and administration”.

Therefore there is no legal requirement on local authorities to advertise driver fees

Page 6



Al.7

Al.8

Al.9

Torbay Council have however created an expectation with its Public Notice, see
Appendix 1, that it will consider any representation, and since the Council has
received such a representation, see Appendix 2, then it is only right and proper
that due scrutiny is given to the process of setting fees.

All fees set by Torbay Council for the Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing
function are based upon the previous full year, in this case 2018/19, to enable an
accurate picture of income and expenditure, though some level of estimation of
officer time is used, which is permissible. This is done across the whole licensing
function, to apportion officer’s time per function. The Audit Commission, who were
asked to consider this point as part of a review of the fee setting in Guildford,
concluded the following.

‘In my view the legislation allows a council to set fees which recover its reasonable
costs in administering the licensing of drivers, vehicles and operators. The
legislation does not, in my view, require councils to make a precise calculation so
as to arrive at income which exactly meets the cost of the administration of the
various licences. Councils are required, however, to take a reasonable approach
and should aim to set a fee that is sufficient to cover the cost but not make a
surplus.

Torbay Council separates out the three strands of Hackney Carriage and Private
Hire licensing, that being Vehicles, Operators and Drivers into separate budgetary
streams and these are calculated separately. This is following good practice and
again is the way the Audit Commission recommended it should be done in their
2010 report.

A1.10 The fees for 2020/21 are based upon the actual income and costs from 2018/19,

as the income and cost base for 2019/20 is not yet known and won’t be until the
end of the financial year. Estimations are also made for future years to attempt to
understand the budgetary direction of travel. This is to avoid too much surplus or
deficits being made, though good practice allows for this to be evened out over a
3 year period.

Al.11 The methodology spreadsheet, has been reviewed by the Council’s finance team

and meets the Councils requirements for on costs methodology. The fee
calculation spreadsheet, can be seen in Appendix 3, and will be referred to at the
hearing to provide clarification to Members and those present how these figures
are arrived at. The first page is the general costs. The second is the actual income
for 2018/19 and the projected income in subsequent years. The third is an updated
spreadsheet dated 5" February 20, which had the actual figures to date for
applications for 2019/20, which are unlikely to now change significantly. The
remainder is again projected. What it demonstrates is that there can be significant
differences between projected and actual income, which is why the matter must
be reviewed annually.

Al1.12 Mr Le Huray’s, in his representation, makes a number of points, however most of

the items relating to the number list fall outside of the remit of fee setting and relate
to policy or matters outside of the control of the Licensing Authority. It is point five
that this report is written with regard to. If members wanted to consider the other
points, then this would need to be done at another time, but any changes to the
Policy would require a process to be followed.

Page 7



Al1.13 The following points are raised within Mr Le Huray’s representation, and are
addressed here. The first relates to Torbay Council raising money to fill a greater
budgetary gap. This is simply not the case in Torbay and those Council’s that have
tried to do this have been challenged legally and suffered significant financial
detriment. An example of this is the recent Wakefield case, which an overly broad
interpretation was made on administration costs, to include enforcement against
drivers and that case was found against Wakefield Council.

Al.14 As Mr Le Huray argues, the changes from one to three year licences, will have
reduced our cost base, once the system was in place, and this is reflected in the
costs of a three year licence when it was introduced being 2/3rds of the cost of
three one year licences, See Appendix 4. There are still annual costs of the
database and its maintenance; the public register, which is a separate database;
advertising of fees; the cost of undertaking all of these activities by officers;
occasional committees to consider applications with its legal support and finally
the on costs of all of this. So even though there is no application or granting
process, these fees are associated with the administration over a three year
period.

A1.15 Mr Le Huray representation also believes the move to an online system will have
reduced the Council’s cost base. This is certainly true in the medium term,
although the set up costs were significant in terms of officer time and would have
added to the cost base during its implementation. This reduction in staffing costs
is reflected in the reduction by 1/3" of the renewal fee for a three year licence. It
enabled Torbay Council to hold the cost of driver’s licence applications at a similar
level for 5 years, partly supported by the fact that there was an interim period when
the Council was also in receipt of income from single year licences still.

A small surplus had been built up during this period and officers gave due
consideration to this at that time. However the projection was that surplus would
in time turn to deficits as the income was reduced by 1/3', and that some of its
costs would continue to rise. It was decided to leave the fees unaltered but to
monitor the situation yearly, as it is required to do. This turned out to be the case
by 2018/19, so the fees were increased this year (2019/20) and a proposed
increase for next year (2020/21).

A1.16 Consideration also needs to be given also to the fact that the number of drivers
renewing each year varies and this means any increase in the fee takes several
years to be fully realised, as the majority of drivers will be renewing in years two
and three. So any increase takes three years to be fully realised.

Al1.17 The final point made by Mr Le Huray was about officers having left the authority,
which is true but one officer worked throughout 2018/19 and the other left in
February 2019, so based upon the current calculations this would have had little
impact on the staffing cost base for that year and that is the base line that is used
to set the 2020/21 fees. The other factor is the administrative work still needs to
be done, and it is in fact higher paid officers that are undertaking that work
currently. | am aware of one of Mr Le Huray’s concerns, and that is a lack of
enforcement currently taking place, but the Act does not allow this to be
considered with regard to Driver Licence fee setting, so the lack of enforcement
would have no impact on the driver fee, though it might regarding vehicles.

Page 8



A1.18 Torbay Council is confident that its fee setting methodology complies with the legal

requirements and is not set to make a profit, though in line with good practice it
would hold or even reduce its fees should it be identified that it was making a
consistent surplus.

Al1.19 Any legal challenge to fee setting would be way of judicial review, as there is no

appeal to any recommendation made.

A2. Risk assessment of preferred option

A2.1 Outline of significant key risks
The key risk is a challenge to the fee setting is by way of Judicial Review, though
this is deemed unlikely.

A3. Options

A3.1 The options are:
0] Recommend that the fees for Torbay Council issued Drivers Licences

remains as advertise on the 15" January 2020.

(i) Recommend a substitute fee for Torbay Council issued Drivers Licences

A4. Summary of resource implications

A4.1 There are no significant resource implications for either of the recommendations
in A3.1.

A5.  What impact will there be on equalities, environmental sustainability and
crime and disorder?

A5.1 There are no perceived equalities, environmental sustainability or crime and
disorder issues stemming from this report.

A6. Consultation and Customer Focus

A6.1 The Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing function fees and charges have
been advertised for 28 days. The Full Council Budget has also been consulted
upon which include these same fees.

A7. Arethere any implications for other Business Units?

A7.1 There are no significant implications for other business units.

Appendices

Appendix 1 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire licensing function fees and

charges advertised on the 15" January 2020.

Appendix 2 Mr Le Huray’s representation

Appendix 3 Copy of the fee calculations for Driver Licences

Appendix 4 Summary of Torbay Council’s Driver Licence fees for the past 7

years

Page 9



Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:

The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

Audit Commission Report 2010 in to Fee setting at Guildford Council

Page 10



el

20 @0

0 o0

SERCLILE A B STRDT OF

14 [BTYELS SID4)0)

AQYT FUNLYIN
VHLLY

 saojaseslinpy |

+Q| SOOIAIDG [T L

papi yoalb
D 1oyMm ‘dn
yoid |p207

Bumar] sy
] T} LOCTIpde 8 T EAR) S SUUON

TS Sy} URLIN 508 JAR0 IV OS] U WRsaudal prog 1 £39) pesdald

0099 0099
[E 0¥
0005 0905
008 08
DaYSL DOYSL
i 00FFE
0029 ‘EB
DOSHL [ (]
00511 {00°GLL
[ 0078
[T D0SHL
DIOSE 0052
{ooroe 0512
00'se S

24 g oot K 281 Y G| B O Ketay. SONI0MM 535 WL
? i ¥ AHVA OL NOLLYOlIddY

piahailih GO 5% LMo D¥R £002 LOV INISNION

% A rl}ﬁ ¥, ATTAVH LUIGOH NHOT SNITIOM

ey IU 1] HOE 101 A¥noYaL
| y h J SadjjoN jeba “EOH LMD Fon0) KBQ0L
R — SARIONIT o) 0L BARLS
O2/BIE S 0202 Asemsr RSt peteg)

S o D syl Aeipnsdde
P I SHIOM HINS JEY) PRSURUT 51 1 JONIED DU 51 SAASUONM ‘PaaKING
150G BAEY DYIOM BADGE SU1 [N 10 SUIuOW Usatir Gtapoea jou pojad B
10) S04 U NI M PUB (202 ARRUGSL RGH 10 3210 TN SLUCS [ J0U0
UL E0M UOLIGRA PEOY URLSIGTS, SUSHS 'PRot 4/Bd 40 ‘proy yinoson ‘peott
(RIpI 3 51 JOpU0 U K PERALE 0] (R LR JUIRN. JO] DIGERRAR BIN0)
aARRWIE By (AR SARPUNG) PROJ 0 LRBLR| BAOGE Gy} ST 10 LD PERANDG 9q

Jps0 DUB "L} SOPAIA J0 MGSSIR $omtiad Jupa KUB 1Y X0 & JO Ut
0 LBBURY 1 03 RRRGIDE 10 L0 ParTTe Sosexd B WL IO O) SSPUTAIN

Pas3pesUDY 3G JoU AEv X oNeRand S Jo SAep
FgT DOULLETE 3G PRIOUS SISAUNIDY DAl 9] ARU) S4B BRudniidT
Je03v: 0 u0 PAkESHD 24 [t STAIUALDA I HOE 101 AEnbK) ‘RN wna)
W) ABQUG] “TURRATE (0120553231 1w parsnd )0 U0 IPELL 30 UBS ST

“BXRA0 0y 0 SeBURE ‘T621/L 10T/
@ Bus212J | UORIPAION 0 LOREIRRA - (R0 GINGOAIZ 1S Z81 - EOIVORIZ/d.

U SpRASHE BUSSH 0] 19eUUNs PUB SR Ao L0 53500 |99 SSERNER
UORIES 12U 10 UOGTEISHY - JSISAL] IRSESAH ‘FI0H RUOGE) - ZYEI/EI0,
*£52y) £V BURSERd 1 3970 G §0 UORIOY ARMEIE] POO) TOu] 6] TR0 10 0}
Buuodo Bunspee G ponesy - peoy Aegio) ‘e kd B - WELSIGT..
“pliesell Buzpuciseat BiBUT 10 WNIALSUOD Y Aadaxd 10 9prs 0 LRI j0a)
Jom Eaidal 10 UORINESIKY - P UMK OF ‘aBp0 PR - GIZ1/BLOTN.
“WIEEAS UOAIRAXD G (£Y) FRN RISl

o {1y} doys Fmas woy Bsn 30 BUBY) -SPRRd BIRW £2 - J9ZL/8MIZId.
FIIUUE (IUIPLEA) O) UOSUGTED J00) Puncif LM USSR P pOuS

i HORAOWR - I 55935 WAAEE PAFIEILL - GOOMIZ0T/d. F LSZL/BLOT.
“ufiyson oad i Bupretas ‘SiiBRons pue 2000

ofed LINOOM 10 RAWY ~Pif AT M 'PITRLIBGUND "G 1K - SFEIGHIZ/A.
Avnbual

“BUIpRI] JRSH Moty Acwoo o pBeudes ROT KLY

Bunsea 0 WRwsIRdeH - BRAY 6X7d 6 - L "D B S H - 2000202/d.
"43AR0edsAl SOOI (W] PLRE LONKPG] SuD) 512y oM

+| cum Bumpamp Bunsea jo vopsRALCD - PROY PRIRCS § - SSELELOZY.
) HOLNIN

VORAA PUI U0 FRMETE §0 J00Y 15N 0

MODU 10 UORRZTIL - SPLAAY YFe] "ILu0 Burimy SSnoH IRt - BSCI/GHIZ/d.
") KEIRIYD JOf SHIOM LD PRZI0STS

4 EYNE-U9 AUOCARE O3 {1wos-x0Q} Aprgs 0 uorsaALE “Bued Jualj puUe
RpNs foMaap peeurep o JAeKdoY SS9008 W) 07 SEd Aemanp
T U0 0] SUOKRIY - INUMY Yiad | - GEELEI0Z/d ' 00LILGIGR/d

SRR PIUOSUT] 1D PUR SO RS SSORIEIS 10 LORERISUY “Sod RRRS |

‘el UEIIEAIFSUOT B UIGTIM S210UD(.
'S3URIGI L1 HGRIEAR S) SS0308 auIBIL}

Buiiueid mnraoh Aegio) mmm
12 5UNu0 Suaealdde ({2 4D JUSWLLGD BUE RO LA

HISEIPYEMT;

uoou '0zoT/10/vE
reyeg buisopd

WEQ] IO Wi

"yd 17’83 ‘(eds.€'5 13 Jo eler-oid)
___ 6lupdigspenilieles
SNCIU[L B4 UeS|D 0] %39M B Iy |
snid u.ldog‘_y-wdg ‘Weng g-we/ 2saup)
l13-UoW 4ok sad Syoom gE Mdijg | SInOH
0Z0T Ypaew/Aleruqay :ajep uag
(12202 Auuidlew)

I9ALIP SNQIUly SWi-3ied

Guiro(10) 2y jutodde o1 SLI400) 218 34,

Awspeay

woa yn-syiedgsawjoyiyd o} s,AD [lBws aseajd Aldde o]
-gousuedxe 81804 ¢ JO UNL B GABH «

Agenda ltem'5
Appendix 1

HI°00°f1SY@) 3213033 10 90F000€ GYED

noA 1eau s1axaasqel anoe 1asie|

‘prEpUES PoOS B 0} UORZIUAWNDOP puB stioseded Jueasta: |2 e18tdwio)
"SOO{UeA |[2 LIO S308j6p [E010810 puR [20|uUBydew Jedal pue esoubeld »
*80uad)) BUIALQ MN UBSD I} B BABH o
‘UBIOUYDA] PBAIES BLUf pUE PeljEnb B g e
IJiiM NOA [RySEE20RS 8q oL
eweyos yyjeay pue uoisuad Auedwod «
wened Yiys Jad Se aq [IiM JUaWIORNUS ABPHOH »
"UOHBYPRI0Y D1 H| UBISIULOSL PUB UORISUSU| ADd
‘Bujurer; ajep 0} dn BuoB uQ
“aoued| Ad JnoA ueb 0] 8oUBYI Y «
“Auedwiod ejqeindal B 1gM
o}if 10} J0s=3 B Buipjing 1SjluM ferualod JNoA [4n) 0} NOA MO Jitm 18} Joddns pue BupiasoD
Ayunpioddo swoac ym Asjes oiseq aannedwos ABly Y«
toA190al [|M THIOA USIHULDSL ASd UOHRUEH JO S)ed SY
4O p U0 - WaKEd HIUS
l ‘sayoeo) gsexhq
[BUOGEN JO 196{) LISPOLL INO U0 JIOM 0} SUB|DIULIAL ADH / ASd BaoRaId PUR DejBAToW 0}
slwaInbal B S| et ‘dousHIOM LINOLWAL] uoljurel Jo sied Asng Jno je tpmolb penuguoa o} eng

aazag Gupapg uejjosg )
dNoyD ég@’axuw

LICISIDaAd Ui SIawled

N0 SDUNEaUIPIE MMM :91ISGaM
H1iZ 971d YInowifd
J2A015]
peoy abpLquidld

P31 (MN) uotieiodio) uapieg 3yl :SsIppY

Yoo sbudeequoplEq@siaaied :jlew

Joeu0a aseajd suoisod 353y Jo Aue Lo Uoj3ewllojul 210w 1oy

(1e31123]3/je2jUeLYaW)

Jabeuep 1apddng A3y $J21314 dUBUAUIRN

uepjuyda) Alojeioqe] {@gy) 1aauibu3 bupnidejnuey
uepiuyal Aend Jasuibug buunidejnuep
PUBH 2JIAI9S SDUBUSIUIRW Jasuibugubisag 1Pnpold

SIIONVIVA |

] “JoyJew Buueaq uotspad ybiy
[eqoib ay3 ul uonisod HBulpuewswod e pjoy spueiq omi sy} SETEL ] |
‘fuewo ‘yoeusny Ul paseq Jainidejnuewl Bupesq uoispaid e
‘Hgwo uojspald MDH Aq pasnboe sem M uspleg 610¢ Ul
"10ds10)0W pue sajpuids [00) UIIRW ‘SluswnIsul |edipaw ‘sduwind
Jejndajowoquny ‘adedsosse Buipnpul ‘suopiedidde jo AjsueA e oy
sbuiieaq uoisipaid 1adns Jo abuel dAISUBIXS UE 51340 Auedwod ayj
‘suopedljdde 3noujip jo A131eA e 10j suopnjos Buuaaulbua axjodsaq
ubisap 01 Aujge pue aspuadxe Bupnidejnuew sy uo Wing sey
uspieg ‘sieak 0/ ueyl slow 104 ‘swaisAs Buueaq uolsiaid 1adns
ul 13pea| pUom pasubodas e s p17 (N} uonesodio) uspieg 3|

N3adva §)




Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Antrobus, Lisa

To: Cox, Steve

Subject: FW: Proposed fees increase
Switch-Messageld: d18d9750978b4b1fa3f356ccaa73eel3
From: Paul Le Huray [mailto: - e

Sent: 30 January 2020 11:25
To: O'Shea, Gary <Gary.OShea@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Proposed fees increase

Hi Gary,
I am writing to object to the proposed increase in licensing fees.

I feel that in Torbay we are struggling to attract new drivers to the trade and I believe that the proposed
increase in fees will be detrimental to the acquisition of new drivers and will also be a factor in older drivers
taking early retirement, we already experience this with the existing charges. There is already a substantial
cost to becoming a taxi driver and increased fees do not help. I understand that Torbay Council is under
considerable financial pressure, but I do feel that any shortfalls should not be attempted to be raised through
licensing fees, if that is indeed what is happening? I also wonder why there is a need for an increase due to
the change from a yearly driver licence to a 3 year licence which surely must have reduced administrative
costs, also the move to online applications, again that should have reduced your costs. There are also 2
fewer licensing officers since Craig Noble and Millie left, again this must have reduced the running costs?

The costs to become a PH driver are currently as follows:

1. DBS £67.80

2. Group 2 Medical £90.00

3. DSA test £125.00

4. Knowledge test £35.00

5. 3 year drivers badge £323:00

6. Vehicle Licence £244.00

7. Operator Licence £67.00

8. Disability Awareness course £75.00 ? as yet unknown this is an estimate
9. Vehicle Compliance test £ 75.00 ? as yet unknown this is an estimate

10. Insurance for a new to trade driver £2500 approx

Total: £3,601.80
As you can see the cost to become a driver are very expensive.

Best regards,
Paul.

Paul Le Huray
Director

Page 12



Expenditure 18/19

Total salaries

Central support to allocate using above salary

percentages

TOTAL COSTS 18/19

Expenditure 1819

Agenda Item 5

Driver Vehicle Admin Hackney O nvatn Oter
Admin Carriage Adrnin Licensing

Specific

39,230 44,615 3,839 10,619 471,951

39,230 44,615 3,839 10,619 471,951
6.94% 7.89% 0.68% 1.88% 82.72%
4,388 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

34,842 44,615 3,839 10,619 471,951

6.94% 7.89% 0.68% 1.88% 82.72%

0.00 0.00 5,000 0.00
2,330.00 1,910.00 1,060.00 1,060.00
350.00 200.00 100.00 50.00
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
1,503.00 751.00 405.00 694.00
1,500.00 3,750.00 250.00 250.00
929.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

6,612.00  8,611.00 12,815.00

Page 13

2019 09 27 Copy of Fees and Charges 2020-21 Taxi Vs 305/02/2020



Driver Licences Drivers
2018/19 |2019/20 2020/21 2021722 |2022/23
£ 1€ £ € £
Total Costs {Increase 2% Year on year) 51,594 52,62 53,679 54,752 55,848
|Less Grant 0 0 0 ol 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURE 51,554 §§§25 53,679 54,752 55,848
|
No of Licences Fee Anticipated Income
Income 2018/19
New 3 Year Licence 42| 323.00 323.00 8,636 8,636 4,522}
Renewed 1 Year Licence 115| 107.00 12,305 0 1]
Renewed 3 Year Ucence 130] 208.00 208.00 23,088 23,088 9,013
Income 2019/20
New 3 Year Licence 32 323.00 323.00 3,445 3,445 3,445
Renewed 3 Year Licence 213) 22B.00 228.00 16,188 16,188, 16,188
Income 2020/21
New 3 Year Licence 32| 323.00 348.00 3,712
Renewed 3 Year Licence 184| 228.00 250.00 15,333 15,333] 1
: 19045  19,045] 19,045
Income 2021/22
New 3 Year Licence 32(  323.00 348.00 | 3,712 3,712
Renewed 3 Year Licence 172[ 228.00 25000 | 14,333 14,333
1
Income 2022/23
New 3 Year Licence 32 323.00 348.00 ) | 3,712
Renewed 3 Year Licence 213| 228.00 250.00 17,750
I
L |
lus /

Page 14

Drivers 2019 09 27 Copy of Fees and Charges 2020-21 Taxi Vs 305/02/2020



Driver Licences Drivers
2018/19 2019/20 |2020/21 |2021/22 2022723
£ £ £ £ £
Total Costs {Increase 2% Year on year] 51,594 52, 23,675 54,7 55,848/
Less Grant 0 0 0 of 0
|TOTAL EXPENDITURE 51,594 52,626( 53,679 . 54,752 55,848
l
No of Licences Fee Anticipated Income
Income 2018/19 1 |
New 3 Year Licence 42| 323.00 323.00 8,636 8,635| 4,522
Renewed 1 Year Licence 115 107.00 12,305 aj Y
Renewed 3 Year Licence 130| 208.00 208.00 23,088 23088 59,013
|
Income 2013/20 ; )
New 3 Year Licence 43 323.00 323.00 4,630 4,630 4,630/
Renewed 2 Year Licence 163| 228.00 228.00 12,388 12,388 12,388
Income 2020/21
MNew 3 Year Licence 32| 323.00 348.00 3,712 3,712 3,712
Renewed 3 Year Licence 184} 228.00 250.00 - 15,333 15,333 15,333
Income 2021/22
New 3 Year ticence 32| 323.00 348.00 3,712 3,712
Renewed 3 Year Licence 172] 228.00 250.00 - 14,333 14,333
: = —— s :
income 2022/23
New 3 Year Licance 32| 323.00 348.00 - : 3712
Renewed 3 Year Llcence 213 228.00 250.00 [ 17,750

T T L S R

Page 15

Drivers 2019 0% 27 Copy of Fees and Charges 2020-21 Taxi Vs 305/02/2020



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 4
2013-14 |2014-15 |2015-16 |2016-17 (2017-18
Drivers one year 105 105 107 107 107
Drivers three years 208 208

Knowledge Test

Handbook

New drivers (3 year licence, knowledge test &
drivers handbook)

Page 16




2018-19 |2019-20 (2020-21
107
208 228 250
70 70
25 28
323 348

Page 17



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licence Fees 2020-21
	2020 02 13 - Objection to Advertised Fees App 1
	Representation App 2
	2020 02 13 - Objection to Advertised Fees App 3
	2020 02 13 - Objection to Advertised Fees App 4


